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Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward [kward@themineralgallery.com]
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2007 12:27 AM
To: The Mineral Gallery 8
Subject: ** Denver 2007 Update #3 is Online! **

Greetings!

Announcing the Third Denver Show 2007 Update!

This new update introduces over 40 new specimens, many of which are classic and rare 
specimens!

In rooms 9 and 10 you will find:

Rare mix of Chinese Rhodochrosite with Acanthite
Glassy orange Scheelites, including one with Fluorite
Classic specimens from Arizona and New Mexico
Gemmy Heliodor on matrix from Brazil
Gemmy "pencil" Heliodor from Madagascar
Gorgeous Red Beryl on matrix
Rare specimen of GREEN Witherite on Fluorite
Specimens from the Ed David and Evan Jones Collections
Super gemmy Emerald on dark Calcite
Cabinet plate of green Pyromorphite from China
Cabinet plate of Japanese Rhodochrosite
Unique Chrysocolla pseudomorph
Tourmaline on matrix from Elba
Rare Pink Grossular Garnets from the Jeffrey Mine
Linarite from Grand Reef

And much more!

The new Denver 2007 Rooms can be found using these links:

http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/denver2007-9.htm
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/denver2007-10.htm

All the Denver 2007 Rooms can be accessed beginning here:

http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/denver2007.htm

As always, I welcome all questions and offers. These are some of the finest specimens that
will appear from the show so please don't hesitate to e-mail me.

Enjoy the new specimens!

Kevin
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